P. 301, 25 March 1770,

Charles Clanton of Orange to David Griffin of same, sixty pounds, 102 acres, begin at a black oak, E on **Theophilus Petty's** line to a spanish oak, by a line of marked trees which is a dividing line between Clanton & William Petty Snr. to the <u>Little Cr</u>., up creek to mouth of Haw Br a red oak the back line, on sd. line W to Persimmon Br., do n branch to Little Cr. to the head line of the survey which James Ray obtained a deed for of Lord Carteret, N on sd. line to beginning; signed: Charles Clanton: Witness: Highbird (X) Petty, **Zack (X) Harmon (Zacharia Harman),** James (X) Ray; proved July Term 1770 by Ray.

[Ed. note: see also Granville Deeds & Surveys # 779.]

P. 57 - 31 July 1775 - William Petty Junr. and Mildred his Wife to **Mial Scurlock** - 315 pds. - 212 a. on the South side of Robertsons Creek whereon Chatham Courthouse now stands - joins **Theophilis Petty** and William Petty.

Wit: John Auld

William (W) Petty

Mildred (X) Petty

p. 377

11 August 1780

... (did not photocopy previous page...) CO **Zachariah Harmon** - 3500 pds. - Two certain tracts or parcels of land adjoining each other - one joins **Theophelus Petty**, Charles Clanton, William Petty, Junr. - land on Little Creek, Haw Branch survey of land which James Ray obtained a deed for of Lord Carteret - 100 a. - Two - on Little Timber Branch - 60 a.

Wit: Jas. Williams Elisha Cain

A. Clark